

Cambridge City Council
City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear City Councilors:

As a resident of Area 4 I am deeply concerned about recreational facilities for youth in my neighborhood. The St. Mary's/Common Place gymnasium is currently for sale. I strongly encourage your action to maintain this facility for recreational use.

NAME Lorenzo A. Williams
ADDRESS 269 Broadway
Cambridge, MA 02139

Area 4 Neighborhood Coalition

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
1987 NOV 17 AM 11:09
CAMBRIDGE MA.

sented an update on Schochet Development in Central Sq.

Communications was congratulated on first issue of the Area 4 newsletter. We are in need of copy and distributors.

Other Business:

Saint Mary's Common Place sale was discussed. An unconfirmed rumor has it that a purchase and sales agreement has been signed by an equally unknown buyer.

Parking Area behind Columbia Terrace and Washington Street was brought up as potential Community Garden site as well as parking lot Report in October.

Gulf Station Site at Portland Street Potential Development at this site was discussed as an issue to closely monitor. Plans by HJ Davis Development Corp to build an 8 - 10 story office building on this site were revealed in 8/31 Tab. Update in October.

L.A. Williams
269 Broadway
Cambridge, MA. 02139



Cambridge City Council
City Hall
Cambridge, MA. 02139

4.

S-684

Comm. from Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk,
transmitting a comm. from 1 resident of Area
4 expresisng concern for recreational facil-
ities for area youth & encouraging action to
maintain the St. Mary's Gym for recreational
uses.

In City Council,

November 23, 1987

Referred to the
City Manager
11-23-87